Viviana Romero Frontend Developer

🔀 romerovivianapr@gmail.com 🛛 📞 3003400996

100996 🛛 ♀ Medellin, Colombia

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/viviana-romero/

Profile

Web developer specializing in the development of websites and e-commerce solutions using platforms such as Hubspot, Wordpress, and Shopify. Proficient in various programming languages and libraries, including Hubl, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Sass, Less, JavaScript, Php, Laravel, MySQL.

Professional Experience

Senior Frontend Developer On The Fuze			08/2021 – present
Web developer Uproar.car			02/2021 – 07/2021
Web developer Megasites.co			11/2018 - 01/2021
Web developer Domtecno ☑			11/2017 – 09/2018
Web developer Inv. GP&S Latinoamerica CA			06/2017 – 10/2017
Internship 911 Tachira			02/2016 - 05/2016
Education			
Master's degree in computer science UNET ☑			2021 – present
System Engineer UNEFA ☑			2012 – 2016
Skills			
JavaScript Git	HTML Hubspot		CSS Preprocessors, Sass, Less
Github	Hubl		Responsive Design
Problem Solving	Communicati	on	
Languages		Certificates	
Spanish Native		 HubSpot CMS for Developers ⊿ 	

English

Β1